
 

  City of Rochester, New Hampshire  
WATER & SEWER BILLING  

                       19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

     (603) 332-3110    
 

 

 

 

 

DATE: April 6, 2022 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Monday April 11, 2022 

at 5:30 PM at City Hall Chamber Conference Room.  

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of March 15, 2022 Minutes 

3.  New Appeals 

 

3.1 Julio Perez (Pages 5-14) 

 31 Prospect St.      

 Rochester, NH 03867 

 Re:  Account #094800 

 

3.2 Hideaway Village Coop. (Pages 15-32) 

   0 Lowell St.     

  Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account #091505 

 

3.3     34 Chestnut St. Realty Trust (Pages 33-41) 

 34 Chestnut St.  

 Rochester, NH  03867   

 Re:  Account #043765 

1 



 

3.4 Bob & Carol Broadbent (Pages 42-48) 

 38 Dewey St. 

 Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account #011990 

 

3.5 Miranda Dow (Pages 49-60) 

 17 Gagne St. 

 Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account #041680 

 

3.6 William & Sara Brennan (Pages 61-67) 

 14 Lobster Way 

 Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account #035540 

 

4.  Discussion – Rates (Mark Sullivan)  

 

5. Financials-Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

 

6. Adjournment 

2 



Utility Advisory Board 
March 15, 2022 5:30pm 
DPW Conference Room 

 
 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT    

Joe Boudreau 

Ralph Sanders 

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

MEMBERS ABSENT 

Brett Johnson 

Eli Barnes  

OTHERS PRESENT  

Lisa Clark, DPW & Utility Billing Administrative Supervisor 

Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

 

MINUTES 

 

1. Call to order:  

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:30pm.   

 

2. Approval of February 15, 2022 Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the February 15, 2022 

meeting. Mr. Sanders made a motion to accept the February 15, 2022 meeting 

minutes as presented.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Boudreau. The motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

3. Appeals 

3.1   30 Leonard St. – Barbara Lemieux   

The appellant was present for the meeting. The appellant requested a water and sewer 

credit for high bill.  She stated she never found a reason for the increased usage.  

Mr. Boudreau made a motion to abate 24 units of water at $2.52 per unit for a total 

of $60.48 and 24 units of sewer at $4.94 per unit for a total of $118.56, for a grand 

total on November invoice of $179.04.  Also abate 20 units of water at $2.52 per unit 

for a total of $50.40 and 20 units of sewer at $4.94 per unit for a total of $98.80, for 

a grand total on February invoice of $149.20. Credit grand total of $328.24 plus 

any accrued interest.  The motion included an additional hardship credit of 25% for 

$115.63. The motion was seconded by Mr. Sanders.  The motion passed 

unanimously.  

                        

3 



      3.2    20B Trinity Circle – Mary Brentley 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

credit for an outside faucet leaking. 

Mr. Boudreau made a motion to abate 38 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a 

total of $282.34 plus any accrued interest. Mr. Boudreau’s motion included an 

additional hardship credit of 25% at $101.80.  Mr. Sanders seconded the motion, 

the motion passed unanimously. 

 

4. Financials 

The board reviewed and discussed financial reports. 

 

5. Adjournment: 

Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:09pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Boudreau.  The motion passed unanimously.  

 

 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Michele Grant Utility Billing Administrator  

4 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: April 6, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 3/2/22 

Customer Name:           Julio Perez  Account #094800 

Service Address:          31 Prospect St.   

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend no abatement on the September and December 2021 invoice, the appeal was 

received late, per Ordinance 17.20(a) The appellant shall file an appeal to the Utility Billing 

office in writing prior to the payment due date.   

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 
2. The water was used 

3. The water did enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed Sept. invoice         34                 
B. Average usage is      21 

C. Estimated use over average                         13 

D. Total usage on disputed Dec. invoice          46 

E. Average usage is                                          21 

F. Estimated use over average                         25 

      
 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

4/6/2022

5 



6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: April 6, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 3/4/22 

Customer Name:           Hideaway Village Coop.  Account #091505 

Service Address:         0 Lowell St.   

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend no abatement on the 2021 invoices, the appeal was received late, per 

Ordinance 17.20(a) The appellant shall file an appeal to the Utility Billing office in writing 

prior to the payment due date.   

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 
2. The water was used 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

 

  **Please see attached spreadsheets                
 

 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

4/6/2022

15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: April 6, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 3/9/22 

Customer Name:           34 Chestnut St. Realty Trust Account #043765 

Service Address:          34 Chestnut St.  

 

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 

“Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend a sewer abatement on February and March 2022 invoices, water pipes froze and burst 

in the basement.   

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading 

2. The water was used 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system 

A. Total usage on Feb. disputed invoice          302                     

B. Average usage is                                           23 

C. Estimated use over average for water         279  

D. Total usage on March disputed invoice      248 

E. Average usage is                                           23 

F. Estimated use over average for water         225 

      

 

Value of 279 units of sewer at the current rate of 

$7.43=$2,072.97 

Value of 225 units of sewer at the current rate of 

$7.43=$1,671.75 

Total abatement recommended=$3,744.72 plus any accrued 

interest 

 

 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

4/6/2022

40 



41 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: April 6, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 3/15/22 

Customer Name:         Bob & Carol Broadbent  Account #011990 

Service Address:         38 Dewey St.  

 

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 

“Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend no abatement on the February 2022 invoice, they believe the outside water pipes froze 

and burst in the ground but all went through sewer deduct meter so were already credited for sewer 

overage.  

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading 

2. The water was used 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system 

A. Total usage on Feb. disputed invoice          133                     

B. Average usage is                                           12 

C. Estimated use over average for water         121  

 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

4/6/2022

42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



47 



48 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: April 6, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 3/27/22 

Customer Name:           Miranda Dow  Account #041680 

Service Address:          17 Gagne St.    

 

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 

“Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend no abatement on the February 2022 invoice, per Water and Sewer policy a customer’s 

excess consumption must exceed 46 units and be greater than 100% of their normal average 

consumption. 

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading 

2. The water was used 

3. The water did enter the sewer system                    

          A.   Total usage on February disputed invoice   42 

B. Average usage is                                          19 

C. Estimated use over average for water          23 

 

      

 

 

 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

4/6/2022

49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: April 6, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 3/29/22 

Customer Name:         William & Sara Brennan Account #035540 

Service Address:         14 Lobster Way 

 

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 

“Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend no abatement on the February 2022 invoice, the meter froze in pit and per ordinance 

260-8B customers shall provide a clean, dry, warm, safe and accessible place (always free from 

debris) for installation of meter.  

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 

 

A. Total usage on Feb. disputed invoice        n/a                       

B. Average usage is                                       n/a 

C. Estimated use over average for water       n/a 

 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

4/6/2022

61 



62 



63 



64 



65 



66 



67 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/06/2022 09:30
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

520001 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520001 400302            INTEREST INCOME
                -2,500.00               0.00          -2,500.00               0.00               0.00          -2,500.00        .0%
520001 406105            XFER FROM RET EARNINGS
            -2,671,607.00        -120,836.00      -2,792,443.00               0.00               0.00      -2,792,443.00        .0%
520001 406201            MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
                -4,000.00               0.00          -4,000.00         -45,097.81               0.00          41,097.81    1127.4%
520001 406211            EASTERSEAL SRF LOAN CS33012206
                     0.00               0.00               0.00         -12,305.88               0.00          12,305.88     100.0%
520001 406600            CONSTRUCTION REVENUES
               -10,000.00               0.00         -10,000.00               0.00               0.00         -10,000.00        .0%
520001 406601            USER FEES
            -5,170,000.00               0.00      -5,170,000.00      -4,088,776.09               0.00      -1,081,223.91      79.1%
520001 406602            INTEREST ON DEL ACCTS
                -6,000.00               0.00          -6,000.00          -5,328.42               0.00            -671.58      88.8%
520001 406607            IMPACT FEES
               -20,000.00               0.00         -20,000.00         -75,000.00               0.00          55,000.00     375.0%
520001 406701            SEPTIC DISPOSAL PERMIT
              -130,000.00               0.00        -130,000.00        -105,722.00               0.00         -24,278.00      81.3%
520001 406703            INDUSTRIAL PRE-TREAT
               -12,000.00               0.00         -12,000.00          -7,209.48               0.00          -4,790.52      60.1%
520001 406826            HOMEOWNER FINANCE REVENUE
               -60,000.00               0.00         -60,000.00         -78,872.33               0.00          18,872.33     131.5%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE           
            -8,086,107.00        -120,836.00      -8,206,943.00      -4,418,312.01               0.00      -3,788,630.99      53.8%

520002 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520002 406306            STATE AID GRANT C-520
                     0.00               0.00               0.00          -2,826.00               0.00           2,826.00     100.0%
520002 406307            STATE AID GRANT C-773
                -7,291.00               0.00          -7,291.00          -7,291.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
520002 406308            STATE AID GRANT C-775
               -10,170.00               0.00         -10,170.00          -3,322.00               0.00          -6,848.00      32.7%
520002 406309            STATE AID GRANT C-835
               -40,083.00               0.00         -40,083.00          15,489.00               0.00         -55,572.00     -38.6%
520002 406310            STATE AID GRANT C-836
               -13,306.00               0.00         -13,306.00          -7,523.00               0.00          -5,783.00      56.5%

68 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3QAbIqZuNpfu22tC%2Fq%2BaJp8Tl9pbss86DUdG7VOWzG3mL1pBGnC3uhxrFm8HYcKM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sd7CBqJEfgy%2BFvMDEL%2F8Knjo9gqTqyKjfk7elR9l8fIhoaBI6UjO6Lf75ziAhJGY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2F2LEGfRIB9VvnEcXMFnwO49%2BAB%2BPcv0XyUeOoktj%2FrjkU6XelxTOntVJzquMFVV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bx3u%2Fv%2Fk7cwH2w326VdH01nwRFbfnVrSkV5xgNlMCeIYt%2Fo2n35Y21Cakj3XEBPm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DjWrsopHjygBaKXJfUdnkVTZxHF3VeS5S3Q8Iwc12CUcMGv0TdWLu7lqiHDWgEPo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BDH9PNvDYyZaMFhUso5YcMbc%2Ff5KxxoHUVyobyA0NzozYjjs0sAsOnur%2BvaTXmbq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xjcpMKBVVOe3xwNfKiSILWjqkLs9wMsgIGHVx3FmwG8YkgTUkvu9AJXqZEZDvboV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dIK6Fpf7TsLVpT%2FgxztDM48Dz3pRRR2KLR%2FAfhzNbLu%2B9YCWcr1BtgmJymn5wVl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SsVx56wUOOzd9crNhmXAw8QZMNOtxS3TeOloJ4xc31pENPqa1YKiOkfiROLwwi9T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UOteGUD9e%2Fyz1F5AzyinxfgP3DKovQqicssdtpJpHvNLmR%2BJYR049aPbtfyJ4tOv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFqSjzsYt98ujOQCFaWGmB5sSf8Wv8W7ShLUMx9DLsseIvn39%2FBMPbRAonwhLXGg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=14vpmT%2Burl2EPV9Ga34MOQSgTmVo6kSMekkwLmxLoxULgMJzvX2ZD9PEpDeODZce
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6fo2FKBYpzn4AY5aHS8LcaYnHr66sURZsyjIyOYzI5tXMn9ZvrI5YuBGtRNDRvxW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AtBXF7w0RHkD2zmbi%2BeyBrZdJlH8Hwt9S0LmH3oYnzfoWCnvWtm6OyjbF%2FHgcjx6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N2VCblaH2sv4%2Bg8a0tW5GhCSIoZBBvA36Qt3Q6X77sezahh9Zclm7K7NztItDosz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gXL4zKjSzOqcNj34JQqUYFskj0gb8Khq0QMosdHBnFAvrc%2B68SlHlKaFDVef5BxK


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/06/2022 09:30
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

520002 406311            STATE AID GRANT C-839
               -28,409.00               0.00         -28,409.00         -17,463.00               0.00         -10,946.00      61.5%
520002 406312            STATE AID GRANT C-859
               -28,962.00               0.00         -28,962.00         -16,545.00               0.00         -12,417.00      57.1%
520002 406313            STATE AID GRANT C-891
               -12,696.00               0.00         -12,696.00         -10,567.00               0.00          -2,129.00      83.2%
520002 406314            STATE AID GRANT C-898
                -4,974.00               0.00          -4,974.00               0.00               0.00          -4,974.00        .0%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE           
              -145,891.00               0.00        -145,891.00         -50,048.00               0.00         -95,843.00      34.3%

52602057 SEWER WORKS EXPENSE                

52602057 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               523,403.00               0.00         523,403.00         381,780.29               0.00         141,622.71      72.9%
52602057 511002          SALARIES - PART TIME
                 4,694.00               0.00           4,694.00               0.00               0.00           4,694.00        .0%
52602057 511099          SALARIES - ADJUSTMENT
                 5,105.00               0.00           5,105.00               0.00               0.00           5,105.00        .0%
52602057 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                 8,100.00               0.00           8,100.00           5,061.48               0.00           3,038.52      62.5%
52602057 515001          ON CALL
                 5,058.00               0.00           5,058.00             914.25               0.00           4,143.75      18.1%
52602057 516000          LONGEVITY
                 2,083.00               0.00           2,083.00           1,672.51               0.00             410.49      80.3%
52602057 519000          TRAVEL ALLOWANCE
                 1,220.00               0.00           1,220.00             938.40               0.00             281.60      76.9%
52602057 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
               115,330.00               0.00         115,330.00          67,982.19               0.00          47,347.81      58.9%
52602057 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 1,866.00               0.00           1,866.00           1,262.94               0.00             603.06      67.7%
52602057 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                 1,125.00               0.00           1,125.00             836.09               0.00             288.91      74.3%
52602057 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                39,160.00               0.00          39,160.00          28,454.32               0.00          10,705.68      72.7%
52602057 523000          RETIRE CONTRIBUTION
                76,365.00               0.00          76,365.00          54,457.50               0.00          21,907.50      71.3%
52602057 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                11,375.00               0.00          11,375.00           8,369.23               0.00           3,005.77      73.6%
52602057 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 4,896.00               0.00           4,896.00           3,556.66               0.00           1,339.34      72.6%

69 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HL1t%2F8HkgnsOFMLA2OftEtudH8NlGfEYi6GQIJ6dtzFBYobQZ1%2BwFMTY%2BfdOyntt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UV4ePGlE2f1LM2FeTBAsbrFMoFdqcd%2BPkLPbQRO6EXD7gwu%2FA46UEprBDemIGq7w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2BNvcsseJ%2Fp9Vlhvdju9jPV2heT1NZ148HmdZLZvLFszVeYRpyBFDurUFMA48lJn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VhFCfyCZGQSe22lFsfvdIeyqm6s6jkQtZTrTYsv3rlw60%2FzQB%2Bk5%2BcBBO44YdNJT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c5EcO0t9fDxfA7Ir1th%2F86n4kjLJdS%2FCwri3ON8LB8ObyHRU7BMHpN2S6oTrngLa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dH4chpxAHRaPOo8jBw2mbWiVb7nzV47oeX1a60ACcXTZU8V02YYAhOr1OxlYGjTu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DVML7WwS93L548eFwUlxakOe28fIKaGzcnGRqTIgUbMm%2BC2EWrnKBqBchBWEm4gY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xK7p%2BLy8k1t%2Btx7jV36%2BBXQSZR%2FXsjvhBcM0OAWGL37G9%2FpBMABaapZIked9FRaN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HJMWUTubZ1B7qCFdltuz3oVrHhZojzdlKNVwZwaTuI6Uh5u15bRjXYdbKCw7NCAU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r56qUhwlHkLIxjdVuAVw%2FtjnohznBXYz0j%2FiK%2FOxKAeFu%2BjVGWQ22Uvaonx6xlOB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2B0gC1wZdej2Mq1uuSULgtRSIB5Acab9Bgq9xThwX2ihsag9Nm6H3yPyifHVYDDd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0R13gQoO0FWmYO8FGqFe7sXoh5R7PN2oXcNy388%2F1MEV59FzZdTFV4csALBjG1SQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=20GVbw%2BDpR1sppTFdrm1TbBMiQfJKWmlVhOw%2Fz1AijXcSza254ZhdJpXE8%2B3QuMW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hkFMX%2BhE%2BU6WsK9u5ghsrEPwWNKJGSJHWVR1veSrhO5EE%2FgW1OOvFBwxYIYr5GKD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CH1hwyyhfvvMc%2BegfpdR%2FHOTLERSBiqXO6neAWrouPduDOWaQNlSgHBUVg6wvO5t
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zGObra0KGJPwK8aSGbMpZwtPfjUUtk%2FWvAuVOCUpgPYmi%2F3%2BxHEnDH2e8Us2obbM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2j0Z5Yha1obx1rHNkH3nbJ690VeVxNf4LyaQqwl6q6ZsPkkHdIQ9yrWYz5HBA8Zk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B9wFlRMRM3HNCKhCdH4xd4sFoN0CgT4pp414V5OxSbVnOkJp58FhLnpq6%2BgIUTCz


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/06/2022 09:30
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602057 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 3,100.00               0.00           3,100.00           2,611.92             155.81             332.27      89.3%
52602057 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
                 7,504.00               0.00           7,504.00           3,678.42           3,295.33             530.25      92.9%
52602057 533001          AUDIT
                 4,700.00               0.00           4,700.00           5,015.00             661.25            -976.25     120.8%
52602057 533002          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00               0.00               0.00           1,000.00        .0%
52602057 533004          MEDICAL SERVICES
                   500.00               0.00             500.00             414.94              85.06               0.00     100.0%
52602057 533009 21540    BIOSOLIDS FACILITY-LEGAL
                     0.00               0.00               0.00          59,138.24           6,440.00         -65,578.24     100.0%
52602057 534003          SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE/LICENSES
                64,616.00               0.00          64,616.00          46,566.27             877.88          17,171.85      73.4%
52602057 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                 2,360.00               0.00           2,360.00               0.00               0.00           2,360.00        .0%
52602057 543001          VEHICLE MAINT & REPAIRS
                 2,500.00               0.00           2,500.00           2,271.26               0.00             228.74      90.9%
52602057 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
                 3,722.00               0.00           3,722.00             648.00               0.00           3,074.00      17.4%
52602057 544200          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
                 8,500.00               0.00           8,500.00           3,357.00             603.00           4,540.00      46.6%
52602057 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                 1,855.00               0.00           1,855.00           1,984.59               0.00            -129.59     107.0%
52602057 552001          FLEET INSURANCE
                 9,467.00               0.00           9,467.00           8,325.00               0.00           1,142.00      87.9%
52602057 552002          PROPERTY INSURANCE
                 5,955.00               0.00           5,955.00           5,236.92               0.00             718.08      87.9%
52602057 552003          GENERAL LIABILITY
                 5,458.00               0.00           5,458.00           4,795.13               0.00             662.87      87.9%
52602057 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                   500.00               0.00             500.00              31.38               0.00             468.62       6.3%
52602057 554000          ADVERTISING
                   800.00               0.00             800.00             585.25               0.00             214.75      73.2%
52602057 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                 1,639.00               0.00           1,639.00           1,166.63               0.00             472.37      71.2%
52602057 556000          TUITION
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00               0.00               0.00           3,150.00        .0%
52602057 558000          TRAVEL
                   875.00               0.00             875.00              34.16              15.84             825.00       5.7%
52602057 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                 3,456.00               0.00           3,456.00           3,289.06             169.08              -2.14     100.1%
52602057 561005          PUBLICATIONS
                    60.00               0.00              60.00              60.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

70 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rattA5QzIYbJnPpLvH7OizczyCN2%2FV8geL%2F%2FSYG0FnWl9RoetmIPuzGnaVklNzLc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tcmy8W7JoMeDHBhwGV9%2BxNsmcsalk3NeTuH3iNozMsbzR6aELTtFrFPF9T7pHCBE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xNhDaWLjCamchImp70N%2Bq8btYtH14nKatZ%2B1LSt2HdJsWMW5MjbYNm8Mg%2B8ou1eD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkIxqcz78wU944CEpfHpwbNGCWq%2FmZN4cRt%2BGX75zTEazCzlLllXlYWFJJP2y3%2B5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VCqeEF0T5SceAk%2Fbjku6kNbDu0SqBSOoiQ3cnCupadzMqxKfQHcb59LvjeJSolat
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CCEMog%2BepvH4mSQhN0On%2FRJGF8lqWsrnQ3RanxGcs7KIlMy2vU3%2Fj%2BV%2BINzHT7GRpcs6olVyVd%2F2yuy8%2BveNgA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SWMdzN4vvLWijk%2BIVxRu%2BmSFJuiAuBUEKdexrgebjcYjh90xjGsjst%2BGtKw52OkU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZHJgTycPEguKRkb3NK1on%2B2AgluRFjDVB3GdNdfyAIdEdabScPAiWkCcZNYQ26Ho
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LEt%2BPiuizo7TPFOg5PdnmnalyZ%2B%2Fu9nRLcB4QoI%2FLqYel0aM%2BC6uttZzR8MjFqnM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tqlg8Aar57FjRhmcgBjancjpuSAfsUnftTJohRfRLtNgoHGUm6hUfiTpKVvTLMdu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aWNddwCCFGbv3GFtfGcxYd5LzvKSF3KjGnmNB9rByC%2FqLsQDryfOqaKzUGrexEUc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lk3NSfxvmzom58bZfgfhzX2T1bHGcIJSYJZ76YZIxHaXhr%2Fox%2Bo4eXajAk0qe1uL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y9j%2FmGzSao0rCBb3eFN8Pp86fNjq2OBSf8q0EUFr1vpL%2BgF%2FPGEEnuuLPAslj%2BwU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cTY1ZHEGpfF3BZjy2oRXp0GIcCC2aqaISFFDxEbHKrTt4cOLwwDB2xgo%2BW8lDqs1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AHRjENBIN6ZweuF5slmi9bcAfxOOA10yZaR7d%2F%2B5oOV2iIw5ktb5BOxrWKJgJw0o
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7RY4ro%2BO9v%2BGYgX7G9ujfgvA8CrymFLeCzqG5cgHwnURS7Lo7O%2FpgYTREp0srwh%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bk9Yz26064SU8K5JIgCgcl6gSD21xGpPcxbML64PHa%2BVoj7fEVc0yKXACwNRHWNG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CnG2BL6OB%2BA7v23R5XbUCTRrp7KzKCrCX96%2BrVSS%2BsTUZdUmqe5ifGwSrOfJ94eu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RITyt%2Bt1qKiUHsQ%2F5lJOQp%2B4do4Ea2k0pVzQJvWD5CghjTYxMjqMzMkC%2BCCQTdmW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uKY%2BzjQfTrBZ38PiSjBGsNT6q%2FL8lqkcRD93OSiqRuvLAT5FcrvlmV6uS4drpzd1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3bgy%2FdSkRSkUuOwbRVrRtP330y%2BlHedaj6bUMtqq%2B7rAt%2BEwKh5FrkgVWzPgd977
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hemi%2BDTNhmoSzWjiJmLK8ub16IVt%2B9dtWQ4u1qA%2FybCq2v1gv9h%2FIvO5noSBb3WY


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/06/2022 09:30
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602057 561008          VEHICLE SUPPLIES
                15,800.00               0.00          15,800.00          14,759.31             272.98             767.71      95.1%
52602057 561009          TRAINING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
                   250.00               0.00             250.00               0.00               0.00             250.00        .0%
52602057 561010          CLOTHING
                 6,400.00               0.00           6,400.00           3,283.91             523.76           2,592.33      59.5%
52602057 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                 5,900.00               0.00           5,900.00           4,542.40             635.53             722.07      87.8%
52602057 561022          HOT TOP COLD PATCH
                 5,700.00               0.00           5,700.00           5,700.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561023          SAND AND GRAVEL
                 1,700.00               0.00           1,700.00           1,700.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561032          OTHER OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00             558.58             394.89              46.53      95.3%
52602057 561040          EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIES
                 6,500.00               0.00           6,500.00           6,180.76             319.24               0.00     100.0%
52602057 562600          VEHICLE FUEL
                41,000.00               0.00          41,000.00          21,625.19               0.00          19,374.81      52.7%
52602057 573401          ADMIN EQUIPMENT
                 4,788.00               0.00           4,788.00           4,353.61             446.15             -11.76     100.2%
52602057 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                 8,000.00               0.00           8,000.00           7,273.64             726.36               0.00     100.0%
52602057 575100          INVENTORY PURCHASES
                12,500.00               0.00          12,500.00               0.00           4,900.00           7,600.00      39.2%
52602057 581000          DUES AND FEES
                 1,290.00               0.00           1,290.00             296.66               0.00             993.34      23.0%
52602057 583000          INTEREST EXPENSE
               711,500.00               0.00         711,500.00       1,003,348.54               0.00        -291,848.54     141.0%
52602057 584000          CONTINGENCY
                15,000.00               0.00          15,000.00               0.00               0.00          15,000.00        .0%
52602057 589001          STATE PERMITS & FEES
                 6,650.00               0.00           6,650.00           1,573.99             935.02           4,140.99      37.7%
52602057 589034          ABATEMENTS/OVERLAY
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00           4,532.45               0.00          -1,382.45     143.9%
52602057 591000          REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL
             1,898,904.00               0.00       1,898,904.00       2,548,469.70               0.00        -649,565.70     134.2%
52602057 593002          TRANS TO CAPITAL PROJECTS
               136,000.00         120,836.00         256,836.00               0.00               0.00         256,836.00        .0%
52602057 593008          TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND
                25,000.00               0.00          25,000.00               0.00               0.00          25,000.00        .0%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS EXPENSE           
             3,838,529.00         120,836.00       3,959,365.00       4,332,693.77          21,457.18        -394,785.95     110.0%

52602074 SEWER TREATMENT PLANT              

52602074 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME

71 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMoo8mvykOWZjJWNwTu7wPV2A87HTplw979E5%2F40mO5GITfIjweMRO6xngoc1Odr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OXoem9AEJGlpgdyl%2BwozkBf77whB6sfQ4ENT3qFjjwzRetL0XaymgUKEKRuWghFx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fCYWY5eZ7RMSqXZjBKtdvlM43jguxy0DRUh1F%2BVpvcixhM%2BsmbXUb%2FwZu3N2wwZ8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQmmvxUl2WFebSVs%2B8w2rdGAOCAiozxBiklWUk3WVxIeWARwD4ehIhEwF1q9q%2BuE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x1ZhT34tMiUKazpww46hmMPY6rPVnKiYmYMkYpChpeykN13TWTTg414qttUfQ65b
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uu%2Bf3AVUvtf7Ltu%2BlCObpZJqJnpsD80PFstvhjM3SszfDRlGw4U%2FZKq0QbTmpOvZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JvqamYd62T1oBxlRZTHJd5%2BAYtheeRYzdqG%2B7inqOAeOxQPQBnqccMGXgTFqtXK5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rbU3OMWLe9oOf92glvor%2ByvG2iYWP2PcgXJYf%2Fw%2Fto%2F3iAvTG3Nx8WSq8a7MRY6E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=50R0pdNXJWbC4%2BBR0zb2FXiZ1NeUJPlwML8jaQ8hKBI1Wixc2rUl4OvhPwuLWLk5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rcs29ZLga6ScPWoGxvfAjBE9Cct2Vl4zrh%2FOif2PMufk%2BOX3%2BwpRvXGVMZWbzrh1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=84HaoukNuoRawxlN3e2OhexbrR2c2gTmSY%2BwNyemCR2TpKJeWTKQd9tSRGSt3%2Bu8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bn8E29ePD9Dra5eraHpaJDxqjIEsd%2BpOqG5hlJFA9X0eEccTKCIP0umtp2gOadAN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NlY9WIy37lEQTzQeB8hySYGl5%2BsvpKr7kehwfBgTF8%2F57hCBVmDq2mga3Q86kXfE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hpuBMcB15tz6C1O%2BoAh6zT8Qj1E1y4TfGcBcZk2W%2BJdVlgHX7TYce3dyfrrRb7hH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yktg4w4hXMDSFWAvP12f%2FucojII8oWrO1ychGHmxr%2Fdy0RTItpbxzz67jrFkqAxG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LvDjHQ9nFmlpFGK4U1kLD4nG5rj8B5uCbyleLqAkbKtdMpvIMPjyAzytC5uz9E%2BO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ac0jE%2Fh1tzJkpCy84jsg085ZnhZZDiIQNwB0XKxLZ2Mqt%2FlPZVDNKNb4EcUDipPj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gk1eIa4hUgbKVpMhhaoTta03UNz%2F9WPBNKVchMGc1NkyWNmtmTaw7b7Iyu19G4V6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRtG3t6rLa6woyrl6w6goDZTmWoFIJ%2F1zVTTvRX2xL7hw0VJhiQHY3xXVPp22J%2FM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EPyjIcnwMttvFl3Sez1pvEsZPUv6jKUWsxu%2FgzbKtesp9GounTFZBWlEqqE0JdZN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=znYFW7qqystT1E7F60EhuS0FshWixxvywKaAIzVU%2BYPnfQOgAPbn0DcReWag5s8z


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/06/2022 09:30
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

               506,371.00               0.00         506,371.00         348,505.98               0.00         157,865.02      68.8%
52602074 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                32,500.00               0.00          32,500.00          30,899.54               0.00           1,600.46      95.1%
52602074 515001          ON CALL
                33,088.00               0.00          33,088.00          24,554.30               0.00           8,533.70      74.2%
52602074 516000          LONGEVITY
                 2,200.00               0.00           2,200.00           1,700.00               0.00             500.00      77.3%
52602074 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
               106,367.00               0.00         106,367.00          63,615.87               0.00          42,751.13      59.8%
52602074 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 2,450.00               0.00           2,450.00           1,483.24               0.00             966.76      60.5%
52602074 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                 1,033.00               0.00           1,033.00             707.13               0.00             325.87      68.5%
52602074 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                40,933.00               0.00          40,933.00          29,798.57               0.00          11,134.43      72.8%
52602074 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                76,077.00               0.00          76,077.00          52,703.45               0.00          23,373.55      69.3%
52602074 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                 9,198.00               0.00           9,198.00           6,767.35               0.00           2,430.65      73.6%
52602074 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 4,181.00               0.00           4,181.00           2,817.59               0.00           1,363.41      67.4%
52602074 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00           2,636.91             375.00             138.09      95.6%
52602074 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
               133,650.00               0.00         133,650.00          42,801.57          42,405.06          48,443.37      63.8%
52602074 533006          LABORATORY SERVICES
               109,258.00               0.00         109,258.00          25,094.04          17,328.01          66,835.95      38.8%
52602074 534009          INDUSTRIAL PRETREAT SERVICES
                36,239.00               0.00          36,239.00           8,085.43           2,914.57          25,239.00      30.4%
52602074 541901          HVAC SERVICE CONTRACT
                19,971.00               0.00          19,971.00          19,971.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602074 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                97,610.00               0.00          97,610.00          18,116.10           3,484.08          76,009.82      22.1%
52602074 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
               235,676.00               0.00         235,676.00          92,575.68          76,582.13          66,518.19      71.8%
52602074 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                   770.00               0.00             770.00             819.91               0.00             -49.91     106.5%
52602074 552002          PROPERTY INSURANCE
                 5,571.00               0.00           5,571.00           4,898.43               0.00             672.57      87.9%
52602074 553000          COMMUNICATION
                12,955.00               0.00          12,955.00           8,862.63           1,544.79           2,547.58      80.3%
52602074 559000          MISC PURCHASED SERVICES
                 8,100.00               0.00           8,100.00           7,850.00               0.00             250.00      96.9%
52602074 561001          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
                 1,800.00               0.00           1,800.00           1,131.67               6.55             661.78      63.2%

72 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pjCgHZjtDiwoJV3UHn4xRcEt7gROpUDGlZk4hdGTAprKD3i4%2FwgxMm6deL%2BCqWCZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R5UGgbgdK4mNj1GPgeIbtirt4T1D0mAZwdfXU6Gg%2BTGNEcyFb68NIk%2BeBx7fwtg%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adhPwAWb6eG%2FifHa%2B84Ta04m4LkrwxHtkixT3i%2BFV5%2F7S77By0OaLtvSc0ipmxHs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r0BVUTN1rAETZlZZExXxDpj0OoG1hCb87QgZR%2Ff1nvdImTObcEbjtEuAY9j1gggN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXzUNHBiGKZ67dmLUJFedr0a3k%2BAQ%2BCEVD3l0zvc7P52xpT%2Bcu6Fp3aWootp3z1W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DX6UivZ6pgUWsr9kqx7nwC%2BWAJMhDjmmZvzrduMxaXNglYUVQ%2BWhduBXbUf%2Fd7wd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PKUvaFme29rT%2F0K6ypyJCjiAwKm8pudqKLlp%2BNYIHkf%2BsNUq1fp7a3IQKQCcjOPm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=29tznDvCbUDrzDyrmEhhgDvaDBr%2B7QMv3t96xHSeEy%2FiJu66sFPGDKkM07lD05O5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fM%2FPHGSOfYlG9bK%2FFFuUVHbCAQx4VLXV8Rho7zQtT9m4jgaveIn8lFk2vHoBOwye
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E7zlJZqm2OhHXUVW7AcUo12RSmQn00Z2gSzFoZ%2FPEHuwzZN7SFcqlrDfQ8drbD3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KiBd0%2BbGf2vRULb8RrIXnh3JwMOp8NIiOyCvzZiJR%2B%2F5f5dhCQkJz9Tf16KEHv4i
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rNrQkbmuEu7MY5dTwZRy8OInp7IcZjsasW4bxY8%2ByJt4nFXufhCqO%2BdHQE1uUaQJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XABRKUXCXBururoBgw9zD3NrZGv3bpv4Aa%2FWgJgIi3oN%2B%2F8Ve%2FSmDbE6HGswp6QY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oxCJjxOuD0sM%2B2QtDtbR7m8V7%2BdXWVBbADGtncK7Hg1ZTtC10lI4a0Hqtv9Xik%2BO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jtJstKg08EKTawavU06vI4JenXyiT0hXVCAJY%2BmfdcIsODd%2BT4T330tFhhrWHghP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L5ENKM%2BDCSWp%2BvxO9KbH6rPdfz6A4ekIr4jMKsPzmQ%2Bgyd08vQy4Ofj0nSwaHgGx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPqX68eHDNuUwxNeLg%2B95DxwFM6Lf8CBFtepz2bnGI%2F8tL5%2BypAQJDlqGP7zskZj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XcsqT2YZQc2jlfWSNc5JRPADSwKIFyGbA7XOCIFZGiKLajyxWCZutr4qZtGDosXA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2Bo3Wtz27yPko3FcBx5TKGfQMxniyZcg1HOEzerbQr4%2FHzuhzIuUOEHVgJxTB7%2Bj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TYffFBJ3KxgFL%2BTx%2FjNFoEWHaHJDfM2V5hnKDXF%2FGIryYk62NyUdlYiVcERG9UCs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wuKwlSBxmejVX0dW6ky3f%2BRF3fJDyl2ZBTJPCgWjlQPdGA%2Bdrggkrg6R9Fn039Ln
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eGlGDJuifx%2BFDveRKpfDW8fBSigJld%2FTxGWmgsuqCd6%2B9geYJCBStT%2B4ACOJjWDB


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/06/2022 09:30
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602074 561002          BUILDING MAINT SUPPLIES
                 5,800.00               0.00           5,800.00           2,012.60               0.00           3,787.40      34.7%
52602074 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                     0.00               0.00               0.00             474.50             237.25            -711.75     100.0%
52602074 561010          CLOTHING
                 9,100.00               0.00           9,100.00           5,129.92           2,498.19           1,471.89      83.8%
52602074 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                11,900.00               0.00          11,900.00           3,607.68             849.53           7,442.79      37.5%
52602074 561031          CHEMICAL
               345,616.00               0.00         345,616.00          57,215.22          17,628.85         270,771.93      21.7%
52602074 561037          LABORATORY SUPPLIES
                30,423.00               0.00          30,423.00          19,222.35           2,303.07           8,897.58      70.8%
52602074 561040          EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIES
               101,900.00               0.00         101,900.00          38,380.19          20,035.28          43,484.53      57.3%
52602074 562200          ELECTRICITY
               425,000.00               0.00         425,000.00         239,019.89         133,376.04          52,604.07      87.6%
52602074 562400          HEATING FUEL
                43,000.00               0.00          43,000.00          30,700.45             167.68          12,131.87      71.8%
52602074 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                21,500.00               0.00          21,500.00          11,085.05           8,125.00           2,289.95      89.3%
52602074 592001          DEPRECIATION
             1,847,115.00               0.00       1,847,115.00               0.00               0.00       1,847,115.00        .0%

     TOTAL SEWER TREATMENT PLANT         
             4,320,502.00               0.00       4,320,502.00       1,203,244.24         329,861.08       2,787,396.68      35.5%

52602470 SEWER REVENUE OFFICE               

52602470 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
                38,012.00               0.00          38,012.00          29,447.05               0.00           8,564.95      77.5%
52602470 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                     0.00               0.00               0.00             135.55               0.00            -135.55     100.0%
52602470 516000          LONGEVITY
                   100.00               0.00             100.00             100.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602470 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
                13,347.00               0.00          13,347.00           8,814.01               0.00           4,532.99      66.0%
52602470 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                   131.00               0.00             131.00              97.51               0.00              33.49      74.4%
52602470 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                    76.00               0.00              76.00              60.62               0.00              15.38      79.8%
52602470 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                 2,674.00               0.00           2,674.00           2,262.42               0.00             411.58      84.6%

73 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b9X1b2wKF0iAUOgLnfe%2Fs%2BDZLy324IrDTCrY4JX28baliA%2FKHaHc3AM2ExHve3MU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tob3k2vh3%2F2E6GmkrIha%2BksYT1dNQ%2B2XfK00YIegNdXrpA37EQnpRWZUcUNTyBrv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6LubgGAoXwO6egxsVeFbR%2BvIl0DjAKtQTh5seivos05C54veRvX%2F7yfmdXlBTkjn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kALWnb0nyNVBKw1UiVULy4mzL8g7azoH2zwkJfcrjcZi%2FquIn9%2B8tw0G%2B5rOs0%2B7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2BwFZyL%2B58UxwkV8hjOecXEY%2BBnYtpRNRvk%2FD%2FniMeibcj7iuiKkEwIcB6m%2FUhDl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RYUD2g0wjJ4yhutwOkJX0Bzv0vTqHkVfR%2BX%2BpoRTLhz8q1A6WGhXJQo5f2aP62qa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fDq44uOPXpAmDqxjODzb9Y2mrlgRM6tnWZ9LCtoNeBEvR3yiGbB2%2BueRDlh6yo1d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0RLoF%2BbGAVcVI6XECpnsxlrrgg4hRSyj3rMbmcXBbCI58nDXnvwmpnete0E7AOiE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i0Jnb2W36HHp2tywNUuDM0xc6LdxoQadhXTct9D2E0vQ6R9zpgpMVhYoWZT0qhfY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kuui75NjmCnFBg0kXZMxk0V35NMC9TZ5GDD3UNzhfEPjxUuM2i9hVuf1UNLtSMa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DFy90f0MmXiKkmlCMn5yVh6nlXUXF0SuwpT9FXB8fWvsvxExLBbj88IieBcAPGvK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04yFY44ZCz49BOfQWHl%2BP96mq3MvUNsvFat5t3x91HqZyfnjOgpmUGvELvGxfKuR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VF76r7pkjrm1PfnIqHAEqLSo3KSmklSXdweX1Z1l43DnDxiPnEJMqlT5gLc0x8jR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OspqbfnH%2FnvIR4%2Bbh4DvShQ16AjhhKrCclkBTUtn4eXkjzMdjQUgU5IatpT621Ng
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hafh7%2Bk8E%2FdCgPRPXlQy9%2FdEyxa9wIyQ5p10bn3WPQhf8yQA1cDfNDsDoo9Ysiz2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Tovl6PuLy3vY9e8Khl82dBVz8SD2eg%2FT%2Fxjuaot9dP5vxT7NU4QF9rjxipCBQK%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zl3tFr8GRK0cIIAltc%2FlqcwUiNxBSI8HLuQt8BYbYSLgCS%2BEuxu1h%2FClb0uoCkVu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yVlaXqprhN1pAkFnAWvXSJsiXNVfpce6HEbo4iz57waMsV8Sc7grMhQmf9Enyamu


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/06/2022 09:30
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602470 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                 5,360.00               0.00           5,360.00           4,173.41               0.00           1,186.59      77.9%
52602470 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                    64.00               0.00              64.00              46.97               0.00              17.03      73.4%
52602470 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                   377.00               0.00             377.00             298.73               0.00              78.27      79.2%
52602470 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                 1,500.00               0.00           1,500.00           1,500.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602470 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                   488.00               0.00             488.00             568.84               0.00             -80.84     116.6%
52602470 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                10,188.00               0.00          10,188.00           8,274.15              65.00           1,848.85      81.9%
52602470 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                   350.00               0.00             350.00             350.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602470 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                   300.00               0.00             300.00             255.29              44.71               0.00     100.0%

     TOTAL SEWER REVENUE OFFICE          
                72,967.00               0.00          72,967.00          56,384.55             109.71          16,472.74      77.4%

     TOTAL SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND         
                     0.00               0.00               0.00       1,123,962.55         351,427.97      -1,475,390.52     100.0%

                     TOTAL REVENUES
            -8,231,998.00        -120,836.00      -8,352,834.00      -4,468,360.01               0.00      -3,884,473.99
                     TOTAL EXPENSES
             8,231,998.00         120,836.00       8,352,834.00       5,592,322.56         351,427.97       2,409,083.47

74 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X7Jt%2BDYkLh28GDFtDaltSB%2BUH5wufNfL%2F0uLat5%2BeeRsxT5s2pOBwzrkplrqO2ye
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X1wF45LBWW5J5QdsqF2unBLWnpDt7S3RVSHpdDrzVVjIc%2BtvRbCYUTns7DeTuNCx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ktXFwxJ962Ii7pCMLp2RAIbPtnhIEQF0sqZGbcTVMBJtEXarwhKlE3OeIEM%2BM9PH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbSSp3zwGtg7LJzx241unBpqtTKJ4DkNStiaR%2F8Ex7pR%2FoOzWRKHMe%2B4NXUzP%2BHj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tm9SKJtRo0wmelYuqr%2FTE9qDfMbp2LXTYVgzAxDvUzOhIXXEsgwVYocGa6YPgPcO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=huGGJDSSMBSMb6%2BtEjriiluXW2JXlH8N%2FOPI9FiN7sZKlgPy9GmMtIT5Ns%2FGpgq0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUoB3THSTm60VgNZZteZLNP4L9Lz81Hdc3E4CAWC5UMQeR3ljzTXTzrX7YHgpl2P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fJ%2FAhxFOs029zgWP4i42SUR5cDRHHF2ir0Z%2FBF5Vh%2FTWw421JFvrraS5Fw8TCKGY


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/06/2022 09:30
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

 
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                        GRAND TOTAL
                     0.00               0.00               0.00       1,123,962.55         351,427.97      -1,475,390.52     100.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Michele Grant **                                          

75 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/06/2022 09:27
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

510001 WATER WORKS REVENUE                

510001 400302            INTEREST INCOME
                -2,500.00               0.00          -2,500.00               0.00               0.00          -2,500.00        .0%
510001 406105            XFER FROM RET EARNINGS
            -2,846,255.00         -55,000.00      -2,901,255.00               0.00               0.00      -2,901,255.00        .0%
510001 406201            MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
               -25,000.00               0.00         -25,000.00         -39,050.15               0.00          14,050.15     156.2%
510001 406600            CONSTRUCTION REVENUES
               -50,000.00               0.00         -50,000.00         -40,754.17               0.00          -9,245.83      81.5%
510001 406601            USER FEES
            -4,095,000.00               0.00      -4,095,000.00      -3,664,359.34               0.00        -430,640.66      89.5%
510001 406602            INTEREST ON DEL ACCTS
                -6,000.00               0.00          -6,000.00          -4,746.81               0.00          -1,253.19      79.1%
510001 406603            HYDRANT RENTAL FEES
               -24,000.00               0.00         -24,000.00          -1,979.01               0.00         -22,020.99       8.2%
510001 406606            WATER FILT GRT INTEREST
                     0.00               0.00               0.00            -200.00               0.00             200.00     100.0%
510001 406607            WATER IMPACT FEES (HIGHFIELDS)
                     0.00               0.00               0.00          -8,181.81               0.00           8,181.81     100.0%
510001 406826            HOMEOWNER FINANCE REVENUE
               -10,000.00               0.00         -10,000.00          -4,770.24               0.00          -5,229.76      47.7%

     TOTAL WATER WORKS REVENUE           
            -7,058,755.00         -55,000.00      -7,113,755.00      -3,764,041.53               0.00      -3,349,713.47      52.9%

51601057 WATER WORKS EXPENSE                

51601057 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               728,281.00               0.00         728,281.00         533,524.99               0.00         194,756.01      73.3%
51601057 511002          SALARIES - PART TIME
                 4,694.00               0.00           4,694.00               0.00               0.00           4,694.00        .0%
51601057 511099          SALARIES - ADJUSTMENT
                 5,105.00               0.00           5,105.00               0.00               0.00           5,105.00        .0%
51601057 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                43,000.00               0.00          43,000.00          30,829.22               0.00          12,170.78      71.7%
51601057 515001          ON CALL
                 5,058.00               0.00           5,058.00           2,660.25               0.00           2,397.75      52.6%
51601057 516000          LONGEVITY
                 1,944.00               0.00           1,944.00           1,672.51               0.00             271.49      86.0%

76 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qs5K%2BtKFywM4Zn5lnVgPhSxK0OJGXC0MvCuNI%2F4%2Bekt32dvj5PJGwnX9mFQ7F563
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQlJM7qMQrhxtK3%2B%2B2WXVMn4Ka2zxux%2FE3yFupCuFLGxRwp3PbtvNvrzb7ETEpyg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9NzH3vRpMTg8kfzhVqmmK9wb1%2B8%2BLFMQGSsOJ2%2FLn0q%2BOIAiK55teRVP0xGmdhYF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNS3VArYb%2B26nvGObjzrm1XHBzC%2FnLL8ZyQvjJ2sO3iIaFgigBbdoQVb6x1Zyw49
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c9khCc5SQik3I8VLAHWS0plbcWB%2F6s8PoPjBiJ8SWodn0rin6Ji2%2BEc8L73nIX1J
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uu8PHm2EVeAoO7Y9ZtuaxMNUBgaB6AGZQUv60bIjcUfbVBOIausvCbn8ZMSA2rBT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K0PXDpaTCbYorj%2Fh6xrDK%2FhKE7a9dd9WnXglqYm4atSos71rHoH7vU7WUMnDQLc6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfewEc9IPLi4mIJQ5JhtZkCctuvPtg7q9oDxv5Y70SYEiNPiyS3VmRj%2FVtkQ%2Fn7g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IYeXnOLSxWS3vbu4LeQimH4JL8LaG0Qe3PxRegR7%2Fye5pRdHiVmV%2FYLpb6Q%2FhO0g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8DBrJN4S3yvL8AspAkA0%2BUy5VoQLMBLg96MFFOvqjA959jHSTq48fQuoT%2Bhyn88g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2BPASxvdsuV%2BM0kNcWhLOGffIsZPTlFRgukf%2B4Djc5bqla3BqAILQcoCx25hOOl6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yAVi9KcVZ9oZrzf%2BH4MH%2BfYAcpLfXxXFyI1dP1jxic64wJpES2SKgWAAa6%2BO08Tf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N2Hq2fVCrz6NsTs0AlFV4drrYb43S40A4sbcj0V27Fro%2BFJeTUHGbcpWLCj%2B8134
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j22tE3A%2FV6DwsuqXhNb4g6253WVT%2F9u7m%2Bh9eHfwA9XdWPPr0cLKA0qVYS9Cnghz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2BQfG50yhsl9BWcoLAmP7L%2B%2BCfOvl8hAE7aeTkYue%2BHE1%2B4cpgbaIC%2FSveajPjSo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IKNNYN6kyMPvGtjzoX%2FVtviwubsVsH9kyARZn6M%2BVsjOoX1NR49sjtZRoJCBcaEB


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/06/2022 09:27
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601057 519000          TRAVEL ALLOWANCE
                 1,220.00               0.00           1,220.00             938.40               0.00             281.60      76.9%
51601057 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
               167,365.00               0.00         167,365.00         109,622.23               0.00          57,742.77      65.5%
51601057 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 3,274.00               0.00           3,274.00           2,335.87               0.00             938.13      71.3%
51601057 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                 1,553.00               0.00           1,553.00           1,148.70               0.00             404.30      74.0%
51601057 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                56,251.00               0.00          56,251.00          41,223.29               0.00          15,027.71      73.3%
51601057 523000          RETIRE CONTRIBUTION
               110,193.00               0.00         110,193.00          79,415.63               0.00          30,777.37      72.1%
51601057 525000          UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
                     0.00               0.00               0.00             333.07               0.00            -333.07     100.0%
51601057 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                18,758.00               0.00          18,758.00          13,801.72               0.00           4,956.28      73.6%
51601057 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 7,020.00               0.00           7,020.00           5,122.13               0.00           1,897.87      73.0%
51601057 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 4,080.00               0.00           4,080.00           3,229.52             593.02             257.46      93.7%
51601057 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
                 7,004.00               0.00           7,004.00           3,553.43           3,423.43              27.14      99.6%
51601057 533001          AUDIT
                 4,700.00               0.00           4,700.00           5,015.00             661.25            -976.25     120.8%
51601057 533002          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                 7,300.00               0.00           7,300.00           6,871.17             428.83               0.00     100.0%
51601057 533004          MEDICAL SERVICES
                   500.00               0.00             500.00             500.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 534003          SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE/LICENSES
                50,852.00               0.00          50,852.00          46,061.27             957.38           3,833.35      92.5%
51601057 541100          WATER & SEWERAGE
                33,816.00               0.00          33,816.00          33,387.51             428.49               0.00     100.0%
51601057 543001          VEHICLE MAINT & REPAIRS
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00               0.00             240.00             760.00      24.0%
51601057 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
                 1,421.00               0.00           1,421.00           1,421.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 544200          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
                 3,110.00               0.00           3,110.00               0.00               0.00           3,110.00        .0%
51601057 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                 1,160.00               0.00           1,160.00           1,198.63               0.00             -38.63     103.3%
51601057 552001          FLEET INSURANCE
                 4,186.00               0.00           4,186.00           3,683.00               0.00             503.00      88.0%
51601057 552003          GENERAL LIABILITY
                 5,739.00               0.00           5,739.00           5,049.59               0.00             689.41      88.0%

77 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6c8AGO2LnoILCBh4EUw4jLVVuIVRkysMYBrBWzy1BcGcRBlrNIpWlM%2FBEqVprZ7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qYet4bzHWo7UShwAgnFAIvyaH6nmkWHhpVkhI6iQgZ%2F%2FZHGfylh2swqN9ZTyrNcg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bMPh3zsCmG1AY8lZ%2B%2BWF80lnEjCzun8VJik3kJag%2FpFIY5Srf0%2Fk8UBDoF0wPlIc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TaAcnqkUJBJAq88DxrEBWxCy%2Fy7lL29fMZGJqdAk4z59l3AhEJvdbYGrzRXjgRDv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ChK4yvbLJVJvXrd3PzDuMTJ8dyjxn9RX48oucldnIKzfLRzrK%2BqJ3%2FTTCY4aN8Le
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Upz%2FmDGTAQQPiLzcDVdAkR5BOUIl%2BFERo8WeOe7M2vcK6ingaRtRUqqNiA6JrhaM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DTKkPEkdJRrLhUW%2BxCBGlQtaJa54F1H%2FRIV%2F6pIbC8u3%2BeSMhKheJ4dVRhQWJljt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tJ3PM%2FdnPyHNO27AQMk0T5rTok1JiC7kqAG2stg7iBAO9z9RkMESmoZ7rmp%2FlfK0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1WwwFqB5XXlF6j9Xc%2BGnXePeInoZcZCWs9jcJnAIS%2BFlLQoKcm9qZyQRHeTst2JX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=joiO9rDGelMk964W66n50wayW9DMx6LOYRFw%2FfZAa75BE%2BoNobQ1Fi6jl8hnbG5o
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R7lI6KoJEzz%2BV8aGR6KoAoVLQRQqqdB0DGl8O8rCk6mk0TcuovNuvdYc5zMNKB6%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ax7fpgn0ECm0lmQ8zmg%2Bo5O775Skrf4e9cofNrPEymQrNsbtyagLKj%2BgOnY06plu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FklvvMl6UE5AUFpO6ArgqSPoyQ5EztOt2ib3d3koIs2QyDsMbR2YEgLYcDpeu%2Bq2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=95kz8oqzp5Nr5nmtX6k0oZKOF37dEQMm1kGlHPHow49J5l8OA5J888wnXd0SLWuK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=30tT89RfqlZg3JdI6eW6wMBB8FYxSpGrIHWax4euN1ruXYINaNwzHL3cFTBuVXdQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Tt10dDKh%2BiTp4P2fTWigfIcI8YJy7XaCSQRdwXbVP0zZ8tUvM1j4V5E2vYGE%2FLQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BtYfCHxmvKSDgDvw2w4dqOTG%2Bg0KaXux2avSRrhG9kFNKCqLf8tBaKHIeK57pQGZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfD5OUsZnk3nzysII41vBHf7A8wYfAzp%2BS9qKsyj8JHsEpgvQVTgN%2BVxj5fu8a4K
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQdnX%2BAocWxEtivYhAEAeBE5LvhIgd%2FJSEU1pGbqkbHhN7xU6iu2g4dfsrlpDTMX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mFBZ%2BK0b1%2FyoFU2keps2tROGInLmbV%2B346AoNo%2FInRanYQPJNnGEC7ffZomgwxmn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XMfdaahFt52TF9x8lYK53V4lDgJ1HUs8IjnKNObmeqBrptFesp9hvwK%2F6jLIRQZg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9MwZpl9dBiuvZL6%2FD5vjH310jhvI4rwqNt8vvg%2BwNu4KSLCSFgWbsZZU0VZvJs8J


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/06/2022 09:27
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601057 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                   400.00               0.00             400.00             160.85               0.00             239.15      40.2%
51601057 554000          ADVERTISING
                 1,400.00               0.00           1,400.00           1,226.73             173.27               0.00     100.0%
51601057 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00           1,000.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 556000          TUITION
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00               0.00               0.00           3,150.00        .0%
51601057 558000          TRAVEL
                   375.00               0.00             375.00              34.17              15.83             325.00      13.3%
51601057 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                 3,165.00               0.00           3,165.00           2,912.76             252.24               0.00     100.0%
51601057 561005          PUBLICATIONS
                    60.00               0.00              60.00              60.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 561008          VEHICLE SUPPLIES
                11,500.00               0.00          11,500.00          11,086.94             152.09             260.97      97.7%
51601057 561010          CLOTHING
                 7,472.00               0.00           7,472.00           6,067.82             815.52             588.66      92.1%
51601057 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                 5,500.00               0.00           5,500.00           5,499.98               0.00               0.02     100.0%
51601057 561022          HOT TOP COLD PATCH
                 5,700.00               0.00           5,700.00           5,700.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 561023          SAND AND GRAVEL
                 1,800.00               0.00           1,800.00           1,799.97               0.03               0.00     100.0%
51601057 561032          OTHER OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES
                 3,625.00               0.00           3,625.00           1,848.94             780.79             995.27      72.5%
51601057 562600          VEHICLE FUEL
                21,420.00               0.00          21,420.00          15,780.26               0.00           5,639.74      73.7%
51601057 573401          ADMIN EQUIPMENT
                 4,605.00               0.00           4,605.00           4,564.26              41.17              -0.43     100.0%
51601057 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                 8,550.00               0.00           8,550.00           4,502.07             639.40           3,408.53      60.1%
51601057 575100          INVENTORY PURCHASES
               124,000.00               0.00         124,000.00          92,825.45          18,588.33          12,586.22      89.8%
51601057 581000          DUES AND FEES
                 5,200.00               0.00           5,200.00           4,869.42               0.00             330.58      93.6%
51601057 583000          INTEREST EXPENSE
               566,133.00               0.00         566,133.00         561,386.69               0.00           4,746.31      99.2%
51601057 584000          CONTINGENCY
                20,000.00               0.00          20,000.00               0.00               0.00          20,000.00        .0%
51601057 589001          STATE PERMITS & FEES
                 4,750.00               0.00           4,750.00           2,854.01             534.99           1,361.00      71.3%
51601057 589031          LIEN DISCHARGE FEES
                   600.00               0.00             600.00             213.40             101.60             285.00      52.5%

78 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JJm4oA99fKLjIe3s%2FWPJI5hw7GIncEyWCgTs2Vsf5RSwl4slsK%2BHJLZBmni%2FShiS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V5rsVWzh7yyOzEPIs1o8xFaTW2lI6Hw4%2B9eWRjB1XiOfWpOSJsPWrloBCh07dfdM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HOvxfwUu%2B2wMBbGyrO2yGIFIPpasWaePv7nyyBCLgyqybei%2BNvW9FDsl%2BDJHInYA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0%2Fkq%2BVixiJ9Gf2hKKNZD%2BGPsMHUGwulIi%2BOrJ%2FpkXooR7VP7NIlhweKK7C7uqch
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n4aTUVBnCwUMcb%2F1qKVu4jOcRITI7HbUr63uSTYFfu08HdFVcUTLy%2BkQBT%2BXUy8X
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ym9CJJEGNLWmgPtnmqLJrgg027wNuoNSrJTxi1pEbvnOAIfJtX0AwgyCNDBBK6Ms
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2FCxlUnobYEgOFtJbxUh8u5lDRXbwPbM%2BDgGJ4HGoi%2B1nXCPqqU6CuFOxPzz%2BS4u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HshtjMTzPWxA2FaGk6QQ2BNJr5AOZFg3UQ2vNsLVNvg2tAdwMHHnI%2BG0dQR2CIjJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bO%2F1eZHi2cTCfDCILJXxPnpu7GhvN5JD6D%2B3%2BIAx0NjuiPT1Bs4QrS13nOSRpzcb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7YMshr8rmH50V8RkAyD%2Bj6BcRUlwdKTHR9Tcfb5RkfgGUEk5EMcKxZALr%2FuqEEQ%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hEq0t0dXo%2BSgpdTja9iAgI6qRhCuGMTALYom2jzyDXNYQJPzeP7m52SDpBvtIPEN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=skfFfzErZu7ahHJRTCZnvcCUd1IIsBL1a5zuQw36%2F9frjPCDBO%2FYmef6s%2FcmGO%2Fc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3CAaJBbDUyKUa7pdf%2F7tm5vTW99Fz8Mkfr23qB0DtJSVoyY8ppTFDpJ3GXzcy%2B4o
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6vHox50RrVBvivZKU6ZV2Q5HSMJHj%2FSVqXJc%2FHxw6Pkvu9LrflZOBTNhCtAd%2BuRb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RlWR%2F12fXXT64%2BcaHIgiiqYwqRKePNQrcXswIyYvZ9MIIt06NDEnJifzSxU2DLpa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dekf8DHkIwMm097m%2F2KFLOl1mKVqqvUTnSqwv2DP%2FIozSWcURfmcW0aDiH5U4RAm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6KuoQeD7NKygXNRIuPZKTbulU70e2uCXhZTSE%2Bm%2F7bBMvllj%2FQDHMfciJ0ffHLzt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iwcB8WD5Hx45ZAcXZNORrP%2FNTApOGbZl39nt%2BGNq8ySvfnJ8nGnIZgHJhLzMdzwu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G0ltDTERJpi3AY561lYqZrWhYzKKg5moegbNpMARXyvJm09kVQqqxCLkGwp74gA%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLjho%2BUgxPmUFPCO5hioKYMqL90r43rZpdJkaov7S0F5nT%2BlpIvK9xRZ2yFNAl%2Fj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gNOD5HSCUOuc89KUoTuOCotUUNJBJroVgWJiMMh%2BF9BZpinKBmwvYyt%2FZMZq%2Btgq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UYVnjwgIemtBtFYzpWYZtGPcsEXdPMyfahVeZSsscJIBhM2IIiL50oOL4oVJeEf7


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/06/2022 09:27
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601057 591000          REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL
             1,745,988.00               0.00       1,745,988.00       1,721,493.45               0.00          24,494.55      98.6%
51601057 592001          DEPRECIATION
             1,581,272.00               0.00       1,581,272.00               0.00               0.00       1,581,272.00        .0%
51601057 593002          TRANS TO CAPITAL PROJECTS
               254,000.00          55,000.00         309,000.00               0.00               0.00         309,000.00        .0%
51601057 593008          TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND
                25,000.00               0.00          25,000.00               0.00               0.00          25,000.00        .0%

     TOTAL WATER WORKS EXPENSE           
             5,685,249.00          55,000.00       5,740,249.00       3,378,485.30          28,827.66       2,332,936.04      59.4%

51601073 WATER TREATMENT PLANT              

51601073 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               308,299.00               0.00         308,299.00         237,615.04               0.00          70,683.96      77.1%
51601073 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                21,000.00               0.00          21,000.00          18,025.76               0.00           2,974.24      85.8%
51601073 515001          ON CALL
                17,914.00               0.00          17,914.00          13,769.25               0.00           4,144.75      76.9%
51601073 516000          LONGEVITY
                 1,525.00               0.00           1,525.00             825.00               0.00             700.00      54.1%
51601073 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
                55,213.00               0.00          55,213.00          42,049.57               0.00          13,163.43      76.2%
51601073 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 1,300.00               0.00           1,300.00             974.88               0.00             325.12      75.0%
51601073 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                   633.00               0.00             633.00             494.01               0.00             138.99      78.0%
51601073 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                25,037.00               0.00          25,037.00          19,972.12               0.00           5,064.88      79.8%
51601073 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                46,461.00               0.00          46,461.00          36,059.20               0.00          10,401.80      77.6%
51601073 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                 6,191.00               0.00           6,191.00           4,554.79               0.00           1,636.21      73.6%
51601073 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 3,133.00               0.00           3,133.00           2,508.48               0.00             624.52      80.1%
51601073 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 2,000.00               0.00           2,000.00           2,000.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601073 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
                11,200.00               0.00          11,200.00           9,685.84           1,513.52               0.64     100.0%
51601073 533002          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                17,500.00               0.00          17,500.00           8,693.89           8,806.11               0.00     100.0%

79 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pTlEA%2FpWmwpwIAGEn4Yyl4fqjurm%2Baq0D8EtW9ud4AVUki5cKfgdrzt4bTZeFmai
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q8%2BQ%2FuLPrOFps3VodggdGuXyfJTGeYRHr4nR1VJRyxYyF9s5xEqDQRV%2FGqBLuQOY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xcJz%2B8ORM3IBKaaJiZ3PmhCZc%2FUgf3CfisB4UpRuymSzqIpWSB8TTCzUzTXbKI%2FX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KtqHza87bdbcgxTSu3AWFJQpKCPZR%2FHxHkSDxLe3nQsIwT0%2BWyy1R06DYJ3vvr4H
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nJM299V%2B9urxePtreobDzh2LNYvdsjbCaThcO9bIex0yCdhl0rW8aXJVdOi0qrn1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=acHfJZE6Ia6cXuiLA6Sc45gV4FVZ6ni%2Ff5AOzKGlv5BJaDh1w5dET4LH6bVJJNJR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5RgsWV6K%2B%2FiGQH9Pr8wPTUmjSiIKSY5tksNAj5SkHSZLq9LALRi8TSGvJ%2F50sJEZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SrJs1eMa3iXpA%2FsannUmyXzrO4guQZY1q97qEtGE5qLGE3OgCAbEdhA1OY4MdHeD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w5zh5BTZyK%2BwV7Zcro0PjlzVYCFhPpP%2BWn9T2VTmkIp%2Fz6c1Q9sNVYVNLdC57oh8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2IOhI2N2ps0%2Bps1oV8XGOsVgpnTyfo69utz0QykBPOhDImCZuXX3hLYSOUH6PmCS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2FyJT24F2wpRRAhwcIikS7VLOxGyctqiWX9W4jEq%2FvVxhNT1Gm4qw4bUiiS%2B23iJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xGnZznsodmbTg5UPEEABIoLZHxHz1UumDJvJ4a0e1A1veHSvAoLnTG98tmVH%2Fgsm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YJutyweUC6h32vCQfjtmk57aSbMmn%2FCT3xwC%2BPUXvi8%2BzEb48Y0NvkUjsh4ONRxC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S5gEBkduiHgIq5IQ8zHR5Oc3rPL9j32TUyigevoTHA5K4DV47QeL%2F51xPuUDSeuF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PPgoEA16W1M0RWpqt0GSZ2u09tVCEYn81hEjs5h3yYUSBmrCT4pBEZ%2BP%2BRsxV5hY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TWIQxlRa7sOrsjp%2Fptew2hxaUQbg8M5pQdILjKVf4sl3RfQdqQPetkvgHEjpBDzT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BRgO47fRsnLUzaw1YYSdOZHfhDpSllGmWsjdTYaQ2NK09bmliuXkJ%2FLDT42suQ1y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OsoTR8jnUwNC1vHtbADNOSmg5HNiEGIIYwRpoHKB8W%2F6Rn7xFqjBmBk4Wxvktdwo


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/06/2022 09:27
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601073 533006          LABORATORY SERVICES
                29,710.00               0.00          29,710.00          10,686.05           4,190.95          14,833.00      50.1%
51601073 541901          HVAC SERVICE CONTRACT
                 6,431.00               0.00           6,431.00           6,430.00               0.00               1.00     100.0%
51601073 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                81,814.00               0.00          81,814.00          10,278.05           2,759.23          68,776.72      15.9%
51601073 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
                87,050.00               0.00          87,050.00          37,400.09          15,857.60          33,792.31      61.2%
51601073 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                   592.00               0.00             592.00             774.81               0.00            -182.81     130.9%
51601073 552002          PROPERTY INSURANCE
                 7,619.00               0.00           7,619.00           6,702.09               0.00             916.91      88.0%
51601073 553000          COMMUNICATIONS
                15,005.00               0.00          15,005.00          10,950.21           1,874.55           2,180.24      85.5%
51601073 561001          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
                 1,300.00               0.00           1,300.00           1,245.93              54.07               0.00     100.0%
51601073 561002          BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES
                 1,700.00               0.00           1,700.00           1,517.20               0.00             182.80      89.2%
51601073 561009          TRAINING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00              22.64               0.00             977.36       2.3%
51601073 561010          CLOTHING
                 6,370.00               0.00           6,370.00           3,964.69           2,128.42             276.89      95.7%
51601073 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                17,350.00               0.00          17,350.00           5,811.26           5,088.63           6,450.11      62.8%
51601073 561031          CHEMICALS
               197,161.00               0.00         197,161.00         163,576.38          21,441.17          12,143.45      93.8%
51601073 561037          LABORATORY SUPPLIES
                10,050.00               0.00          10,050.00           6,572.66           3,477.34               0.00     100.0%
51601073 561040          EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIES
                34,250.00               0.00          34,250.00          31,876.82           1,878.77             494.41      98.6%
51601073 562200          ELECTRICITY
               185,000.00               0.00         185,000.00         143,326.08          17,614.51          24,059.41      87.0%
51601073 562400          HEATING FUEL
                28,000.00               0.00          28,000.00          22,213.91               0.00           5,786.09      79.3%
51601073 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                28,600.00               0.00          28,600.00          24,136.70           4,372.35              90.95      99.7%
51601073 589030          PROP TAX TO OTH COMM
                42,815.00               0.00          42,815.00          28,583.00               0.00          14,232.00      66.8%

     TOTAL WATER TREATMENT PLANT         
             1,299,223.00               0.00       1,299,223.00         913,296.40          91,057.22         294,869.38      77.3%

51601570 WATER REVENUE OFFICE               

51601570 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
                38,012.00               0.00          38,012.00          29,446.02               0.00           8,565.98      77.5%

80 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fo4S2OecrKDdM1%2FCbFsaHf6kBzZ2WAzO2To6zKeUrpuZtTDj6p6PpwGbvxnC0dJ%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jj76mwApq8Io6y9joG6Sa0Mtb3Vw5K8LOuTN38evX5WmLipAA4ylS2GP4py5xZfw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MVPET2dU%2BR8nsD7yVER5l%2B%2BLWALF%2Fe6FRMQDUEDfR017UCWsSoPfKxG1yiQ%2B55yd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2O6noHTzksdQfOxls3dsKXIKxk9SWzjas0%2BPd9QiOP8rJ0HUSFp6h5QoBiG8gFsp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3j%2F%2FcKe9rU97fYzIc%2BMCoBg%2FsC24g7UYHee%2BDQKQsXJ6VRBfP76ia%2BOpXNZ%2FOkWP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OFIWjhFWz1ZympVpxPgQeYjqJ3kVSjHAEAB490CVUUdGsk7eLd%2B6D6Ia%2FibUeF5W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IXBk0K6ptYqBO%2BQkz5Oamwo%2F7om%2Baeu40S28w1m7OawHncxbcu4Eo7SXb2OtEBDZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q5lqbINcZTDZsqoplrpZI42JvqaqQM9UFHco3VvZCFaaD%2FLrXzxXPWoNyxXCRNi4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PW5uTE%2F2jEQEAtFuf4TkawfWP2PYtLf%2FK2B0MX935cp1E%2FLjQG6toUZSITlOdUQS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YjWE6UQm4ZjOSEQZ45aNe00Us%2Fp3mYOPE2wJjFnXvMV4kIIhZcyVPrPBMNIBzOWy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klU40pe176fO1X4Jb7EaRgOIM8W2mh3ANBldRDMe60pB93xC8LhuHw5%2BjK0uc5Dy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AZk8WJaBM2JiXuVqSEnErvyRdR%2FhZv0u20xtYC2g6TOqnNHu%2F0rz9t5TYPu7mkGA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JtkhJ2kMuApNSrlsdhdSWYOPr%2B9FzqAWdyhyc0anM76QnZEDuXwj36DZJdjAEzC8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LxfXpLz1rhoiAStTmphzXREnIIMzHIlN0hW%2F%2ByiZlpjM8uVvxAT0LhaKBKkCKgnB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cs26Tz0bn6oJK%2B%2FLvq9LRCjphmJnGqbfduiJEWMNyYBnzkHdkfxOO6vUkVOoov3N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0sSmdXDuztSThoJMtds0W0bFsOl8u1zGliehGx%2FgcBzvMQ1lUJHHXyHUWASnY8RM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2S4pOGHQm9fGAZDi2A5hiWAtPxDC%2Fg9z%2Fhl7q3Cj6%2BEDgwqHxM7YZ%2Ba40uWnnUJf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fHQtyDt0MtfJjmojXNLtprE3pJtsikes%2FLHUDqciqkJF1u0bddNqPg%2BWRyOjaZ4o
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wuYCQg04MkLZtMp2lSrbQ%2FHvmJfFyW%2BZ%2BJbj1UDjI8M9k4LN%2BmitRiipGDuu40Fm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gbBqRp%2BMtZ%2FBtsOGwjWUcjcBRkZ1bxGG2mNdvbqCkrsLPFCY3O2szucipoIojHsV


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/06/2022 09:27
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601570 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                     0.00               0.00               0.00             135.54               0.00            -135.54     100.0%
51601570 516000          LONGEVITY
                   100.00               0.00             100.00             100.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601570 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
                13,345.00               0.00          13,345.00           8,813.58               0.00           4,531.42      66.0%
51601570 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                   129.00               0.00             129.00              97.33               0.00              31.67      75.4%
51601570 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                    76.00               0.00              76.00              60.34               0.00              15.66      79.4%
51601570 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                 2,670.00               0.00           2,670.00           2,262.10               0.00             407.90      84.7%
51601570 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                 5,357.00               0.00           5,357.00           4,173.19               0.00           1,183.81      77.9%
51601570 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                    64.00               0.00              64.00              46.97               0.00              17.03      73.4%
51601570 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                   373.00               0.00             373.00             298.08               0.00              74.92      79.9%
51601570 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                 1,500.00               0.00           1,500.00           1,500.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601570 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                   847.00               0.00             847.00             932.32               0.00             -85.32     110.1%
51601570 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                11,100.00               0.00          11,100.00           8,281.25              65.00           2,753.75      75.2%
51601570 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                   410.00               0.00             410.00             410.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601570 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                   300.00               0.00             300.00             283.60              16.40               0.00     100.0%

     TOTAL WATER REVENUE OFFICE          
                74,283.00               0.00          74,283.00          56,840.32              81.40          17,361.28      76.6%

     TOTAL WATER ENTERPRISE FUND         
                     0.00               0.00               0.00         584,580.49         119,966.28        -704,546.77     100.0%

                     TOTAL REVENUES
            -7,058,755.00         -55,000.00      -7,113,755.00      -3,764,041.53               0.00      -3,349,713.47
                     TOTAL EXPENSES
             7,058,755.00          55,000.00       7,113,755.00       4,348,622.02         119,966.28       2,645,166.70

81 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0dvf4yxrr1xQQMo%2FqEwZNo%2B7grMhIAe5E7v0iXvjzjy5ZBkjLZxsmpB%2F%2BB8rbOuV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aRaBo71I7ocCHnCi4iyGCsg%2BxbhD8yZk1r3lV0RSVLw%2B%2Fseu9sH0hG5gRvJ8Epds
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9MvpnJunZ7PZf7FIMCq1J2RnJFRpX1nPndmWxdy%2FSzDi6i7VdabLp%2F02wIWxI3Sb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iwZdnGjhSjM1YkDnkC5S392CfDQ5n8T6u0dwwt5gFCqRNRX3yEoFAjNXayFWPdKn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mZDp9FgqgRt9KyyqqlWGYBmlzPubi3cZ8H3YI9toBfTxLcHKGCwcTDKIC%2BR9fMY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QcOqruM1QGtU%2F4fjYL5bstp1xt9C79d2uCDQ6Uc7Yv%2BhEd8J3Eiw68tqOXdvTlT0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u4QVg2PXfaB%2FJUAEpG1QZYjxA6tYdeHmzvpeYTINGgATlCADewyTaGtEQ76m2zzV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2BV9VnPQvr8uMvDqsuYFSkycmfdAlOhHnecJAkE3wByUDf1QKdZ9c5BpEClufi2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K2qrjpfVmvbzLdRsAxKMJk5YnOx6y%2FQGQyfSkgH9vYfTwEvhNgGj6sM4GlvAjya3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U97j24c0UhrIcgY9EVrnjMO4YW9ZxQFJuxl00VBbZjtu7IigmnxrGwWuSZ6lqyGA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c1kvcXjLALAltl6dEcmG4Za4V1K3G%2FjiJwZ4JM0zfz3NKdf4kT%2B7tcEbB8zBb%2FvH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pGLonY0OvFt77yGNCoDTLxq1Rovv7aK6ceRa3mOJIno%2BKSoLcKkrQd1iW2MBuh8I
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wezhk9ubwx%2F1GGk7Hy7LWlk0T%2BSB3w3aJmT4NDw9P%2F%2B28vb2WZsY1P3lHziRjHv9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=riJ6SsXo4uKBUm918jshVKRdnYKLaL1ALgmQ90iqckRq8SUsXXqnhvfTuz4aTWC%2F


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/06/2022 09:27
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 13

 
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                        GRAND TOTAL
                     0.00               0.00               0.00         584,580.49         119,966.28        -704,546.77     100.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Michele Grant **                                          

82 


	1A Perez Recommendation ltr. 094800.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	2A Hideaway Village Coop. Recommendation ltr. 091505.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	3A 34 Chestnut Hill Realty Trust Recommendation ltr. 043765.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	4A Broadbent Recommendation ltr. 011990.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	5A Dow Recommendation ltr. 041680.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	6A Brennan Recommendation ltr. 035540.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations



